



# COURTNEY HOOD

## CONTACT

- 📍 345 Eagle Rock Cir,  
Hot Springs, AR 71901
- 📞 (501) 545 - 7302
- ✉️ CourtneyMakesVideo@gmail.com

## EDUCATION

- 🎓 **BFA FILM & TELEVISION**  
SAVANNAH COLLEGE OF  
ART AND DESIGN, 2011  
MAGNA CUM LAUDE

## SKILLS

- ✓ VIDEO EDITING
- ✓ COLOR CORRECTION
- ✓ MOTION GRAPHICS
- ✓ SOUND DESIGN
- ✓ 4K WORKFLOW
- ✓ DSLR WORKFLOW
- ✓ ADOBE CREATIVE CLOUD
- ✓ PREMIERE PRO
- ✓ AFTER EFFECTS
- ✓ SOCIAL MEDIA  
PLATFORMS + CONTENT

## ABOUT ME

Editor extraordinaire with extensive experience in all aspects of post production. I have a holistic understanding of the entire process for creating digital content. This allows me the ability to collaborate, manage and execute a wide range of projects with technical expertise and creativity, while always meeting deadlines. I've had the pleasure of working for YouTube giants SoulPancake and My Damn Channel, as well as creating digital content for brands such as Disney Parks, Intel, Adobe, Lexus, Garnier-Fructis, Subway, Aetna Health Insurance and Evian.

## EXPERIENCE

**FREELANCE VIDEO EDITOR - JAN. 2017 - PRESENT**

**COURTNEYMAKESVIDEO - REMOTE**

I create and edit videos for businesses, brands and individuals including Lexus Dealer Services, Film Independent, Lumi and more. Specializing in editing for corporate clients and creating content for modern brands. A motivated, self starter with impeccable attention to detail and I strive to be easy, accessible and positive to work with from a remote environment for all my clients.

**VIDEO PRODUCER / EDITOR - AUG 2013 - DEC 2016**

**MY DAMN CHANNEL - Long Beach, CA**

Produced and edited episodic, branded, YouTube series for major corporate and branded campaigns, in addition to managing a small team that created weekly content for three YouTube channels totalling 2.5 million+ subscribers.

**LEAD EDITOR / MEDIA MANAGEMENT - SEPT 2012 - AUG 2013**

**SOULPANCAKE - Los Angeles, CA**

Quick-paced, creative editor for the high-profile YouTube channel SoulPancake. Editor for several series, in addition to being responsible for the channel's media management and organizing the onslaught of online content.

**ASSISTANT EDITOR - AUG 2011 - JUNE 2012**

**SUNNYBOY ENTERTAINMENT - Pasadena, CA**

Performed various office-related and assistant-editing tasks. Organized dailies, pulled clips, created string-outs, helped setup/output projects, as well as updated social media sites. Helped develop the EPK and DVD content for the feature films "Joyful Noise" and "Dolphin Tale".

